© 00 N o o0 b~ W N P

N NN NN NN N DN R PR R R Rl
0o N o o M ON PP O ©O 00O N OO o DWW DN O

DEBRA W YANG
United States Attorney

LEON W WEI DIVAN
Assi stant United States Attorney
Chief, Cvil Division

VI NCE FARHAT

Assi stant United States Attorney
Cal i fornia Bar Nunmber 183794
Room 7516, Federal Buil ding
300 North Los Angeles Street
Los Angeles, California 90012
Tel ephone: (213) 894- 2400
Facsimle: (213)894-7819

ROBERT MCCALLUM
Assi stant Attorney General
Cvil Division

Rl CHARD N. GOLDBERG

Trial Attorney

United States Departnent of Justice
1331 Pennsyl vani a Avenue, N W
Suite 950 North
Washi ngton, D.C. 20004
Tel ephone: (202) 307- 2532
Facsimle: (202)514-8742

Attorneys for Plaintiff
United States of Anerica
UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DI STRI CT OF CALI FORNI A
WESTERN DI VI SI ON

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA, No.
Plaintiff, COVPLAI NT FOR CI VI L
PENALTI ES, | NJUNCTI VE AND
V. OTHER RELI EF
M CHAEL S. LEVEY;
GARY BALLEN
BENTLEY MYERS | NTERNATI ONAL
CO. ;
PUBLI SHER S DATA SERVI CES,
I NC.; AND

NUTRI TI ONAL LI FE, | NC

Def endant s.




© 00 N o o0 b~ W N P

N NN NN NN N DN R PR R R Rl
0o N o o M ON PP O ©O 00O N OO o DWW DN O

L.
| V.

\

VII.
VI,

I X.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Juri sdiction and Venue .

Def endant s .

Prior Comm ssion Proceeding

Def endants' Course of Conduct

A Def endant s’ Zymax Product

B. Def endants’ M || enexes Product

C. Def endants' Serotri

Pr oduct

D. Def endant s’ Cartazyneds Product

Viol ati ons of the FTC Order

First Cause of Action
Second Cause of Action
Third Cause of Action
Fourth Cause of Action
Fifth Cause of Action
Si xt h Cause of Action
Sevent h Cause of Action
Ei ght h Cause of Action
Violations of the FTC Act
Ni nth Cause of Action
Tenth Cause of Action

El event h Cause of Action

Consuner I njury
Cvil Penalties, Redress,
O her Equitable Relief

Prayer for Relief

| ndex of Exhibits .

I nj unctive and

13
15
21
25
29
34
34
34
35
36
37
38
38
39
40
40
42
43
43

44
45
a7




© 00 N o o0 b~ W N P

N NN NN NN N DN R PR R R Rl
0o N o o M ON PP O ©O 00O N OO o DWW DN O

Plaintiff, United States of Anerica, acting upon
notification and authorization to the Attorney Ceneral by the
Federal Trade Comm ssion ("Comm ssion” or "FTC'), for its
Conpl ai nt all eges that:

1. Plaintiff brings this action under Sections 5(a), 5(l),
12, 13(b), and 16(a) of the Federal Trade Conmi ssion Act ("FTC
Act"), 15 U . S.C. 88 45(a), 45(l), 52, 53(b), and 56(a): (a) to
obtain nonetary civil penalties, consuner redress, injunctive and
other relief fromdefendants M chael S. Levey, Bentley Mers
| nternational Co., Publisher's Data Services, Inc., and
Nutritional Life, Inc., for violations of a final order to cease
and desi st issued by the Conm ssion; and (b) to obtain
injunctive, redress and other relief for defendants' unfair or
deceptive acts and practices and fal se advertising in violation

of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 88 45(a) and

52.
. JURI SDI CTI ON AND VENUE
2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant
to 15 U. S.C. 88 45(a), 45(l), 52, 53(b), and 56(a) and under 28

U S.C 88 1331, 1337, 1345, and 1355.

3. Venue in the Central District of California is proper
under 15 U. S.C. 8 53(b) and under 28 U S.C. 88 1391(b-c) and
1395(a) .

1. DEFENDANTS

4. Def endant M chael S. Levey ("Levey") is the president
and co-owner of defendant Bentley Myers International Co., and
co-owner of defendant Publisher's Data Services, Inc.

Individually or in concert with others, Levey formul ates,
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directs, controls, or participates in the acts and practices of
def endants Bentley Myers International Co., Publisher's Data
Services, Inc., and Nutritional Life, Inc. (collectively, "the
corporate defendants”), including the acts and practices set
forth in this Conplaint, and has done so at all tines pertinent
to this action. He resides and transacts or has transacted
business in the Central District of California.

5. Def endant Gary Ballen ("Ballen") is a director and co-
owner of defendant Bentley Myers International Co., president and
co-owner of defendant Publisher's Data Services, Inc., and owner
of defendant Nutritional Life, Inc. Individually or in concert
with others, Ballen fornulates, directs, controls, or
participates in the acts and practices of the corporate
defendants, including the acts and practices set forth in this
Conmpl ai nt, and has done so at all tines pertinent to this action.
He resides and transacts or has transacted business in the
Central District of California.

6. Def endant Bentley Myers International Co. ("Bentley
Myers") is a Nova Scotia, Canada, corporation that was
incorporated in 1998, and was registered in British Col unbia,
Canada, that year. Bentley Myers' office and principal place of
busi ness in Canada is |ocated at 203-2780 G anville Street,
Vancouver, British Colunbia, Canada. 1Its registered office is
| ocated at 1050-1188 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British
Col unbi a, Canada. Bentley Myers is engaged in the marketing,
pronoti on and sal e of dietary supplenents and ot her health-
related products to U S. consuners via direct nmail solicitations

and tel ephone orders. Bentley Myers transacts or has transacted
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business in the Central District of California and throughout the
United States.

7. Def endant Publisher's Data Services, Inc. ("Publisher's
Data") is a California corporation that was incorporated in 1998.
Its principal place of business is 9090 Burton Way, Suite 201,
Beverly Hills, California 90211. Publisher's Data provides data
and information processing services, including tel ephone support
services, to Bentley Myers. Publisher's Data transacts or has
transacted business in the Central District of California.

8. Def endant Nutritional Life, Inc. ("Nutritional Life"),
is or was a California corporation that was incorporated in 1981.
Its principal place of business is 9350 Civic Center Drive, Suite
140, Beverly Hills, California 90210. Al though Nutritional
Life's corporate status is or was suspended in California,
def endants have continued to transact business in this nane,

i ncluding contracting with a third-party credit card processor
that facilitates the transfer of funds anong the various credit
card organi zations and defendants for credit card sales to
consunmers. Nutritional Life transacts or has transacted business
in the Central District of California.

9. The foregoi ng defendants have operated together as a
common enterprise to manufacture, advertise, package, |abel,
pronote, offer for sale, sell or distribute dietary suppl enents
and ot her health-related products to consumers throughout the
United States, in or affecting conmerce, as "comrerce" is defined
in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

10. Either singly or in connection with one or nore nenbers

of the common enterprise, defendants al so have done busi ness
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under various nanes, including, but not limted to, Denman
Scientific Research, Cartazyne Sciences International, Serotri
Sciences International, Arthritis and Joint D sease Center,
Nutritional Fulfillnment Center, Vancouver Natural Products,
Vancouver Health Products, and NLI Gentin.

[I11. PRI OR COW SSI ON PROCEEDI NG

11. In a Commi ssion proceedi ng bearing Docket No. C-3459,
t he Comm ssion's conpl aint charged Levey, in part, with
di ssem nating, or causing to be dissem nated, false or m sl eading
tel evision advertisenents for the EuroTrym Di et Patch, the
Fol i pl exx bal dness product, and the Y-Bron inpotence treatnent,
and for perform ng deceptive denonstrations during infomercials
he produced for the Magic Wand hand m xer. Ballen appeared in
Levey's advertisenents as an endorser of the Y-Bron product. The
Comm ssi on charged that Levey's practices constituted unfair or
deceptive acts or practices, and the making of false
advertisenments in or affecting commerce, in violation of Sections
5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C. 88 45(a) and 52.

12. On Septenber 23, 1993, the Comm ssion issued a Decision
and Order ("FTC Order") against Levey, individually and as an
of ficer of Positive Response Marketing, Inc., and agai nst
Positive Response Marketing, Inc., also doing business as
Positive Response Tel evision and Positive Response Adverti sing,
to cease and desist certain advertising and marketing practices.
The FTC Order was served upon Levey in the Fall of 1993, and by
operation of |law, became final and enforceable thereafter. The
FTC Order has remained in full force and effect ever since.

Copi es of the Conmi ssion's conplaint and the FTC Order are
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attached hereto as Exhibits A and B, respectively. Pursuant to
the requirenents set forth in Part XI of the FTC Order, copies of
the FTC Order were distributed to, anong others, Levey. At al
times relevant to the counts of this Conplaint, Levey and the
cor porat e defendants knew of the FTC Order.
13. The Conmission's Order includes the follow ng
provi si ons:
ORDER
DEFI NI T1 ONS

For purposes of this Order:

1) "Conpetent and reliable scientific evidence" shal
mean tests, anal yses, research, studies or other
evi dence based on the expertise of professionals
in the relevant area, that has been conducted and
eval uated in an objective manner by persons
qualified to do so, using procedures generally
accepted in the profession to yield accurate and
reliable results.

* * *
.
| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED t hat respondent Positive

Response Marketing, Inc., a corporation, its successors

and assigns, and its officers, and respondent M chael

S. Levey, individually and as an officer of said

corporation, and respondents' agents, representatives

and enpl oyees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, do

forthwith cease and desist from
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* * *

B. Representing, directly or by inplication, in
connection with the advertising, packaging,

| abel ing, pronotion, offering for sale, sale

or distribution of any other product in or

affecting conmerce, as "comerce" is defined
in the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act, that:

(1) Use of the product prevents or reduces
feelings of hunger;

(2) Use of the product enables users to |ose
substantial anmounts of weight;

(3) Use of the product enables users to |ose
wei ght in a substantial nunber of cases;
or

(4) Any conpetent or reliable test or study
establ i shes that use of the product
pronot es wei ght | oss,

unl ess such representation is true and, at the

time of making such representation, respondents

possess and rely upon conpetent and reliable

scientific evidence that substantiates the

representati on.

* * *
Vi .

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED t hat respondent Positive
Response Marketing, Inc., a corporation, its successors
and assigns, and its officers, and respondent M chael

S. Levey, individually and as an officer of said
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corporation, and respondents' agents, representatives
and enpl oyees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in
connection with the advertising, packaging, |abeling,
pronotion, offering for sale, sale or distribution of
any product or service in or affecting comrerce, as
"commerce" is defined in the Federal Trade Comm ssion
Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
A Maki ng any representation, in any manner,
directly or by inplication, regarding the
efficacy or safety of any food, drug or
device, as those terns are defined in Section
15 of the Federal Trade Conm ssion Act, 15
U S.C 8§55 wunless at the tine of naking
such representation respondents possess and
rely upon conpetent and reliable scientific
evi dence that substantiates the

representation; provided, however, that any

such representation for any food product that
is specifically permtted in | abeling for
such food product by regul ati ons pronul gat ed
by the Food and Drug Adm ni stration pursuant
to the Nutrition Labeling and Education Act
of 1990 will be deened to be substantiated by
conpetent and reliable scientific evidence;

provided further that any such representation

for any over-the-counter drug product in

Fi nal Regul ati ons establishing conditions
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under whi ch such product is safe and
effective pronul gated by the Food, Drug and
Cosmetic Act, will be deened to be
substanti ated by conpetent and reliable
scientific evidence.

B. Maki ng any representation, in any manner,
directly or by inplication, regarding the
performance, benefits, efficacy or safety of
any product or service (other than a
representation covered under Subpart VI.A
above), unless at the tinme of making such
representation respondents possess and rely
upon conpetent and reliable evidence, which
when appropriate nust be conpetent and
reliable scientific evidence, that
substantiates the representati on.

VI,

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED t hat respondent Positive
Response Marketing, Inc., a corporation, its successors
and assigns, and its officers, and respondent M chael
S. Levey, individually and as an officer of said
corporation, and respondents' agents, representatives
and enpl oyees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in
connection with the advertising, packaging, |abeling,
pronotion, offering for sale, sale or distribution of
any product or service in or affecting comrerce, as

"commerce" is defined in the Federal Trade Conm ssion
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Act, do forthwith cease and desist from
* * *
C. Representing, in any manner, directly or by

i mplication, by words, depictions or synbols,

t hat such product or service has been

endorsed by a person, group or organization

that is an expert with respect to the

endor sement nessage unl ess:

(1) The endorser is an existing person,
group or organi zati on whose
qualifications give it the expertise
that the endorser is represented as
possessing with respect to the
endor sement; and

(2) The endorsenent is supported by an
objective and valid eval uation or test

usi ng procedures generally accepted by

experts in that science or profession to

yield accurate and reliable results.
VI,
| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED t hat respondent Positive

Response Marketing, Inc., a corporation, its successors

and assigns, and its officers, and respondent M chael
S. Levey, individually and as an officer of said
corporation, and respondents' agents, representatives
and enpl oyees, directly or through any partnership,
corporation, subsidiary, division or other device, in

connection with the advertising, packaging, |abeling,
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pronotion, offering for sale, sale or distribution of
any product or service in or affecting comrerce, as
"comerce" is defined in the Federal Trade Comm ssion
Act, in connection with any advertisenent depicting a
denonstration, experinent or test, do forthwith cease
and desist from nmaking any representation, in any
manner, directly or by inplication, that any
denonstration, picture, experinment or test depicted in
t he adverti senment proves, denonstrates or confirns any
material quality, feature or nerit of any product, when
such denonstration, picture, experinment or test does
not prove, denonstrate or confirmthe representation
for any reason, including but not limted to:

A The undi scl osed use or substitution of a
mat eri al nock-up or prop.

B. The undi scl osed nmaterial alteration in a
material characteristic of the advertised
product or any other material prop or device
depicted in the advertisenent.

C. The use of a visual perspective or canera,
film audio or video technique that, in the
context of the advertisenment as a whol e,
materially m srepresents a materi al
characteristic of the advertised product or
any other material aspect of the

denonstrati on

* * *
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Xl

| T 1S FURTHER ORDERED t hat respondent M chael S.
Levey shall, for a period of ten (10) years fromthe
date of issuance of this Order, notify the Comm ssion
within thirty (30) days of the discontinuance of his
present business or enploynent and of his affiliation
wi th any new business or enploynent. Each notice of
affiliation with any new busi ness or enpl oynent shal
i nclude the respondent’'s new busi ness address and
t el ephone nunber, current hone address, and a statenent
descri bing the nature of the business or enploynent and
his duties and responsibilities.

| V. DEFENDANTS COURSE OF CONDUCT

14. Since at |east 1998, defendants have nmanufact ured,
advertised, packaged, |abeled, pronoted, offered for sale, sold
or distributed nunmerous dietary suppl enents and ot her health-
rel ated products. Defendants' products include, but are not
limted to, the follow ng, each of which is a "food" or "drug"
wi thin the neaning of Sections 12 and 15 of the FTC Act, 15
U S.C 88 52 and 55:

a. Zymax, a weight |oss product containing the ingredient

Ma Huang (the herb Ephedra sinica, also known as

Chi nese Ephedra, which contai ns ephedrine al kal oi ds
cormonly referred to as ephedra). For exanpl e,

def endants have offered a thirty-day supply of Zynmax
for $29.95 and a ninety-day supply of Zymax for $79.95.
The label lists a daily dose of two pills with each

pill containing 7.5 ng of ephedrine.

-13-
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b. M | | enexES, anot her wei ght |oss product containing the
i ngredi ent Ma Huang. For exanple, defendants have
offered a thirty-day supply of MII|enexES for $29.95
and a ninety-day supply of MIIenexES for $79.95. The
| abel lists a daily dose of two pills with each pill
containing 7.5 ng of ephedrine.
C. Serotril, a product containing hypericum perforatum
(the herb commonly known as St. John's wort) that
def endants have narketed for weight |oss. For exanple,
def endants have offered a thirty-day supply of Serotri
for $29.95 and a ninety-day supply of Serotril for
$89. 95.
d. CartazyneDS, an oral arthritis treatnent conbining
gl ucosam ne sulfate and chondroitin sulfate. For
exanpl e, defendants have offered a thirty-day supply of
CartazyneDS for $29.95 and a ninety-day supply of
CartazyneDS for $79. 95.
15. Defendants' marketing efforts have included gl ossy,
mul ti - page brochures mailed to mllions of consumers in the
United States. Depending upon the product, defendants have used
a different nane ("d/b/a") in their brochures. For exanpl e,
def endants have used the d/b/a "Denman Scientific Research” in

pronotional materials for Zymax, the d/b/a "Cartazyne Sciences

International”™ in pronotional materials for CartazyneDS, and the
d/b/a "Serotril Sciences, International” in pronotional nmaterials
for Serotril. These advertisenments solicit consumers to:

(a) mail order forns and checks, credit card nunbers, or nopney

orders to a Vancouver, Canada address; (b) fax in their order

-14-




© 00 N o o0 b~ W N P

N NN NN NN N DN R PR R R Rl
0o N o o M ON PP O ©O 00O N OO o DWW DN O

forms to an "international fax" nunber; or (c) call a toll-free
nunber to order the desired products. The wvarious toll-free
t el ephone nunbers listed in defendants' pronotional naterials
ring to tel ephones located within the United States.

16. As set forth bel ow, defendants have made numerous
m sl eadi ng or unsubstantiated clainms about the products in
violation of the FTC Order and Sections 5(a) and 12(a) of the FTC
Act .

A Def endant s’ Zynmax Product

17. Defendants have di ssem nated or have caused to be
di ssem nat ed adverti senents and pronotional materials for Zynax,
i ncl udi ng, but not necessarily limted to, brochures titled
"Plastic Surgery Magazi ne" attached hereto as Exhibits CG1, C 2,
and C-3, which contain the follow ng statenents, anong ot hers:

a. "I thought | would never be able to | ose this weight.
| went froma size 14 down to a sexy size 6. M
friends think I had plastic surgery. They're very
j eal ous!™
(Quotation is adjacent to photo of woman) (Exhibit C 1,
March 2002 edition of "Plastic Surgery Magazine,"

p. 131; Exhibit C- 2, February-March 2001 edition of
"Plastic Surgery Magazine," p. 143)

b. "This powerful formula attacks weight [oss in a unique
and extrenely effective manner. W recognize that
unsightly fat deposits are usually very hard to get rid
of. Qur goal was to nake it as sinple and as f ool proof

as possi bl e-al nost autonmatic!”

* * *
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"After much hard work, we were finally able to safely
i ncrease thernogenesis and qui ckly pronote wei ght
| oss*,"” Dr. Perry energetically added. "Patients
actually enjoy taking Zymax for two reasons: It gives

you | oads of energy for work, play and exercise, plus

you |l ose lots of weight while you still eat!"

*  x %
*These statenments have not been eval uated by the Food &
Drug Adm nistration. This product is not intended to
di agnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.
(Text and quotations are adjacent to photo of man in
whi te physician's coat and stethoscope, with caption
"Dr. David Perry, MD') (Exhibit C1, p. 132; Exhibit C
2, p. 144)
"Doctors & Scientists Discover Amazi ng New Fat Burning
Br eakt hr ough”
"Subj ect: Fenmale 155 | bs"
"Individual results will naturally vary"
(Text is adjacent to photos of three unclothed
backsi des pictured side by side. The three backsides
are progressively thinner fromleft to right, and bear

t he | abel s "Baseline Reference,"” "M d-Test Reference,”
and "Final Qbservation," respectively) (Exhibit CG1, p.
132; Exhibit C 2, p. 144, which does not include
"Individual results will naturally vary.")

Clinical Studies Show How ZymaX Finally Ends Usel ess

Di eti ng!

(Exhibit C1, p. 134; Exhibit G2, p. 146)

-16-




ZymaX Actually Increases In Effectiveness The Longer
You Take It!
(Exhibit C1, p. 135, headline; Exhibit C2, p. 147,

© 00 N o o0 b~ W N P

N NN NN NN N DN R PR R R Rl
0o N o o M ON PP O ©O 00O N OO o DWW DN O

headl i ne)

We decided to ask a registered pharnmaci st, B. Bubman,

to review the Zymax fornmula and studies, and conpare

Dr. Perry's new formula to the blur of bottles and

boxes t hat

I ine drugstore shelves. Below are his

personal findings and his coments.

Pr oduct

Coment s

Zy max

Natural, safe, effective.
Clinically tested, with

guaranteed results.

Met abolite

Expensive. Sold thru

di stributors who mark up price
for big profit. Can nake you
jittery. Expensive!

Dexatrim

Synt hetic OTC drug. Common
appetite suppressant. Cones with

low cal diet. Side effects.

Accutrim

Synt hetic OTC drug. Common
appetite suppressant. Cones with

low cal diet. Side-effects.

Sl i m Fast

Powder ed neal replacenent drink.
Cones with lowcal diet. Uses

artificial sweeteners.
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Xeni cal Co Synt hetic prescription drug. Can
cause runny & uncontroll able

bowel npvenents.

Meridi a Co Synt hetic prescription drug.
Expensi ve appetite suppressant.
Has side-effects & can cause

chem cal addicti on!
(Exhibit CG1, p. 136; Exhibit G2, p. 148)

"Zymax is so nmuch nore than | ever expected. | went
fromsize 12 to size 6 in a very short tine-and kept
the weight off. [I'mstill full of energy and | oving
life!™
(Exhibit C1, p. 137; Exhibit C2, p. 149)
Dear Denman Scientific Research Custoner Service:

| apol ogi ze for being so skeptical when | called
and asked if Zymax really works. Your representative,
Lily, was so pleasant and patient with nme. You see,

had been 60 pounds overwei ght for nost of nmy adult life

and enbarrassed to | eave ny house at tinmes. | had
tried so many other diet pills and all | |ost was nore
sel f-image and nore noney. | hope you understand why |

asked so many questions now.
| amwiting this letter to | et you know t hat

Zymax worked great for ne. Each nmorni ng when | got on

nmy bat hroom scal e, the wei ght | oss was obvi ous—but even
nore inpressive was when | | ooked in the mrror!
could actually see nyself getting thinner everyday! |

am al nost at ny goal weight and ready to switch to the
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Zymax mai ntenance program
Best of all, it's been nonths now and ny

wei ght is staying down, and | still have |ots of
ener gy.

Thanks, Love Alice WIcox, New York, NY
(Exhibit C1, p. 138; Exhibit C2, p. 150)
SAFE AND EFFECTI VE ZYMAX | S AVAI LABLE W THOUT A
PRESCRI PTI ON

* * *

"I woke up in the norning one full dress size snaller!”
* % %

Amazi ng Success of New Fat Burning Formula Now

CONFI RMED By 8 Major Clinical Tests

(Exhibit G2, p. 153)

WARNI NG Losing weight is extrenely easy with new

Zymax. It is inmportant that you set a target weight

before you begin the Zymax program

Do Not Lose Too Miuch Wi ght

Wei gh yourself often when using Zymax. As your wei ght

begins to plumet, reduce your dose and follow the

Zymax mai ntenance instructions. Please |ook at the

chart to the right and identify your ideal weight prior

to taking Zynax.

Being too thin can be just as dangerous as being

over wei ght!

(Text is adjacent to chart of height and wei gh)

(Exhibit C- 3, February 2000 edition of "Plastic Surgery

Magazi ne," p. 163)
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Bel ow are the nost frequently asked questions received
by the Denman Scientific Research consultants, and
answers provided by their medical and professional
staff.
Q "I have tried those appetite suppressants that you
can buy in stores and they really don't work for ne.
Wiy will Zymax work when |'ve failed with so many ot her
met hods to | ose wei ght?
A This is one of the nost frequently asked
guestions.... Zymax works by naturally increasing
t her nogenesi s and directing your body to use stubborn
stored fat as energy. The result is a flood of new
energy plus weight |oss you can count on. You're not
al one—many of those in the clinical studies also had
fail ed using other nethods, and were quite surprised at
how easy it was to | ose weight quickly with Zynax.

*  x %
Q "How much and how fast will | |lose weight with
Zymax? |s there a diet you have to foll ow?"
A Since results naturally vary, this is a difficult
guestion to accurately answer. Wight |oss often
begins in about 48-hours after taking Zymax and then
accel erates over the next few days to a week. You
shoul d set a target weight prior to starting Zymax. As
your weight begins to plumet, switch to the Phase 2
dose, explained in the instruction booklet. Losing too
much wei ght can be just as unhealthy as being

overwei ght! There is absolutely no fad, starvation
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diet to follow
(Exhibit G2, p. 151)
l. SAFE & EFFECTI VE ZYMAX NOW AVAI LABLE W THOUT A
PRESCRI PTI ON!
(Exhibit C2, p. 153; Exhibit C3, p. 165)

18. Defendants' advertisenents, in nunerous instances, do
not refer to ephedra or ephedrine and instead include "other ECA
stack conponents” in fine print as one of many ingredients.
(Exhibit C2, p. 150; Exhibit CG3, p. 162). ECA stands for
"ephedra, caffeine and aspirin.”

19. I n nunerous instances when ordering Zymax by tel ephone,
consuners who asked defendants' custonmer service representatives
about the risks associated with Zynmax have been told that the
product is natural, safe, and wi thout side effects. Ephedra,
however, can have side effects, such as jitteriness and increased
bl ood pressure. In addition, the risk of side effects due to
i ngestion of ephedra increases with increased dosage.

B. Def endants' M| | enexES Product

20. Defendants have di ssem nated or have caused to be
di ssem nat ed advertisenents and pronotional materials for
M | | enexES, including, but not necessarily limted to, the
brochure titled "Di et News" attached hereto as Exhibit D, which

contains the follow ng statenents, anong ot hers:

a. "I lost 38 pounds and found nore romance than | ever
t hought possible. I'mloving life now" "This Pill is
Amazi ng!"

(Exhibit D, Sumrer 2001 edition of "Diet News," p. 167)
b. New Safe Fat-Fighting Pill
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* * *

Dr. [Robert] Aldan and his team had been searching for
an effective way to lower life-threatening serum
triglyceride and chol esterol |evels, when they nmade the
di scovery that made themthe talk of the entertai nment
world — at | east behind the scenes. "The discovery of
MIllenexES (MIIl-in-ex Extra Strength) was actually an
accident. Honest!"

*  x %
Wei ght Loss Has Never Been So Easy .
Now, for the first time, here's a clinically proven,

dynam c approach that's both fast and very effective

"The M Il enexES formula al so contains a group of
natural ingredients that boost your energy |evel
wi thout giving you the jitters.* Having plenty of
energy and a strong feeling of well-being is inportant
when | osing weight,"” added Dr. Aldan. "You can fee
M |l enexES working. You actually feel good while
| osing!"

*  x %
*These statenents have not been eval uated by the Food &
Drug Adm nistration. This product is not intended to
di agnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.
(Exhibit D, p. 168)
Virtually Automatic Weight Loss

[Dr. Al dan explains:] Best of all, weight

| oss can begin automatically.”
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(Exhibit D, p. 169)
No WIIl Power? NO PROBLEM M || enexES Lets You Eat
Wthout Feeling Guilty

*  x %
"I wanted to eat what | want to eat, wthout the fat
sticking to ny hips and thighs! That's why | tried
MIllenexES. It's amazing!"

*  x %
"The M I 1| enexES systemworks at a cellular |evel and
prevents fat from being digested and then stored in al
the wong places.*" Dr. Al dan continues, "You should
never have to crash diet again. M| enexES can becone
a part of your life. This dietary supplenent fornula
is safe, even for prolonged use, when used according to
instructions.["]

*  x %
*These statenents have not been eval uated by the Food &
Drug Adm nistration. This product is not intended to
di agnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.
(Exhibit D, p. 172)
Dear Dr. Al dan:
| was fat in high school. | was fat all through
college. . . . I'mwiting this letter today with a
smle on nmy face after just getting off my bat hroom

scale. Since | started the MIIenexES system 1|'ve

| ost 39 pounds! This is amazing! | still enjoy nost
of the foods | love, and the weight just kept nelting
of .
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Thank you,

Stacy Del nonica (TV actress)

Hey Doc!

| took you up on your offer to try MIIenexES and
have to say it perfornmed exactly as stated.

After just a few weeks on M|l enexES, |'ve |ost 55
pounds! . . . Thank you for this weight |oss mracle!
M. Don Jeffreys & Randy

(Exhibit D, p. 175)

M |1 enexES Lets YOU Deci de How Much Wei ght You Want To
Lose

What's your wei ght | oss goal ?

Go ahead, set your goal. Save this page and | ook back
at it

at it in a nonth after you start on the MII| enexES
system

You'l |l be pleasantly surprised!

o 10 pounds

o 20 pounds

O 40 pounds

o 50 pounds

o 80 pounds +

(Exhibit D, p. 175)

We never thought a little pill could pronote such fast
and effortless weight |oss. Before we knewit, | |ost
28 pounds and Jim |l ost 43 pounds and we're full of
energy. W never had to follow any stupid diet.

This MIlenexES is really going to catch on. Best of
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not

all, it's safel What a winner! Keep up the good work,
Doc. - Jimand Betty WI son
(Exhibit D, p. 177)

21. Def endants' adverti senments, in nunerous instances, do

refer to ephedra or ephedrine and instead includes "ECA" in

very small type as just one ingredient anong a long |ist of "Fat

Modul ators.” (Exhibit D, p. 173)

C. Def endants' Serotril Product

22. Defendants have dissem nated or have caused to be

di ssem nat ed advertisenents and pronotional materials for

Serotril, including, but not necessarily limted to,

brochures titled "Serotril Sciences" attached hereto as

Exhibits E-1 through E-3, which contain the follow ng

statenments, anong ot hers:

a. Serotril A and Serotril B: Next, as part of the
Serotril Systemyou'll take Serotril A and B daily.
These are not magic, mracle pills. Rather, these are
pharmaceuti cal grade suppl enents whi ch have sonme pretty
amazi ng properties.

(Exhibit E-1, "Special Edition" of "Serotril Sciences”
Vol 3 - No. 5, p. 181)

b. Now | osi ng weight is so easy!

PLUS — New forrmulas that really nmake a difference.
(Exhibit E-1, p. 193)

C. Many medi cal researchers and professionals contributed
to the fornulation of the two natural conponents,
Serotril A and Serotril B. As nmentioned in the speci al

announcenent you received, the main ingredient in
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Serotril A (H gh G ade Hypericum Perforataun) has been
studied and found to be beneficial for naturally

stinmulating serotonin production.

* * *

Fol low the sinple rules and you will |ose weight.
There is no question about it -- you will |ose weight
with Serotril. . . . It's safe, natural, healthy and
it works.

(Exhibit E-2, Wnter/Spring 1999 edition of "Serotri
Sci ences” Vol 2 - No. 4, p. 201)

Barbara | ost 36 | bs Dr. J. lost 48 |bs.

(Text is immedi ately bel ow photos) (Exhibit E-2, p.
203; Exhibit E-3, Serotril brochure, p. 213)
Overwei ght Person

Al ways Hungry, Depressed, Low Energy, Sad.

Abnormal |y Low Serotonin Leve

(Text is imredi ately above |ine graph showi ng dramatic

changes in "Serotonin level," frequently dropping bel ow
and rising above a line |abeled "Hunger Stinulation
Point (Must Eat)")

Above: Femal e, 42 years old, 48 I bs. overweight. Has
tried 8 different starvation diets, 3 prescription
drugs, intensive exercise with little or no

i mprovenent .

Bel ow. Sane person after 28 days on natural Serotril.
Lost 19 Ibs. so far. Looks noticeably younger. Happy,
energetic again!

After Using Serotril 1 Month
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Automatically | osing weight daily. Happy & Energetic!
Norrmal Daily Serotonin Cycle
(Text is imredi ately above second |ine graph, show ng

constant "Serotonin | evel,"” never dropping below a |ine
| abel ed "Hunger Stinulation Point (Must Eat)").
(Exhibit E-2, p. 203; Exhibit E-3, p. 213)
Serotril contains a delicate, small nol ecule that has
sonme very amazing properties. For years this natura
m racl e has been used in Europe and was proven safe.

*  x %
Serotril naturally stimulates the production of
serotonin, causing spontaneous wei ght | oss wthout
usel ess dieting! Since Serotril is not a drug, there
are no unpl easant side effects, even with prol onged
usage.
Peopl e report losing weight quickly with Serotril.
Even though Serotril is so effective, it's not a drug!
Thi s new breakt hrough is now avail abl e, and wi thout a
doctor's prescription (though you should al ways check
wi th your doctor before starting this or any other
wei ght | oss reginmen).
(Exhibit E-2, p. 204)
The nost exciting part of Dr. [Jean-Paul] Rappaport's

di scovery is that Serotril is really a "Wl ness
Forrmul a.”™ Though users are thrilled about their rapid
and effortless weight loss, Serotril is also providing

many other critically inportant health benefits.

Li ke nost, this reporter is nost anxious to use
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Serotril for its weight-1loss benefits. (After all, if
Serotril is being used by TV stars and is natural, why
not give it a try?) However, as Dr. Rappaport
expl ai ned, there is much nore to his discovery than
just easy weight |oss. Wellness!

(Exhibit E-2, p. 205)

Dear Reader:

| am proud of the team of scientists in France and
Canada t hat have worked to perfect the Serotril system
This is truly a |l ong awaited breakt hrough.

My formul a does not contain ephedrine, caffeine or any
drug stimulants. Serotril is 100% natural and safe.
The extrenely clean and pure natural elenments we

di scovered in Canada and Europe contribute to the

qual ity and success of the Serotril fornmula.

Your Friend, — Dr. Jean-Paul Rappaport

(Text is adjacent to photo of man in business attire

| eani ng on desk, with caption "Jean-Paul Rappaport, ND,
Paris, France") (Exhibit E-2, p. 206)

"Stars panic when they're getting ready to attend award
shows like TV's Gol den d obe because they nust | ook
their best,” calmy explained Dr. Jean-Paul Rappaport.
"They know that ny natural weight |oss formul a,
Serotril, works without dieting and without side
effects that m ght affect their perfornmances and
careers."

(Text is adjacent to photo of man, with caption "Dr.

Jean Paul - Rappaport, France") (Exhibit E-3, p. 208)
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J - New Natural "Super" Pill ---
The bi ggest break-through for weight-1oss since the
scal e!
Pl us, Drug Conpany's FEN-PHEN coverup reveal ed (See p.
5).
"When you correct the biochem cal cause of wei ght gain,

you can | ose weight effortlessly, w thout dieting

312-435-5544 george." (See p. 9)
(Exhibit E-3, p. 207)
D. Defendants' CartazyneDS Product

23. Defendants have dissem nated or have caused to be
di ssem nat ed advertisenents and pronotional materials for
CartazyneDS, including, but not necessarily limted to, brochures
titled "Longevity Sciences Report" attached hereto as Exhibits F-
1 and F-2, which contain the foll owi ng statenents and depi cti ons,
anong ot hers:
a. Rare, Natural Formula Floods Painful Joints Wth
Soot hi ng Lubricants
Doctor's New, Tiny "Super Pill" May Actually .
El i m nate Agoni zing Joint Pain In Just Days
Amazi ng Conmpound Call ed The "Cure" For Arthritis!
(Exhibit F-1, CartazyneDS brochure, p. 222)

b. The PAIN of Arthritis Heal t hy! — NO More Pain
Doctor's Cbservation Doctor's Cbservation
v Joints Swollen & Red Joi nts Heal t hy!
v Gross Deformties Nor mal Size Agai n!
v Cracking Cartil age Cartil age Heal t hy!
4 SEVERE PAI N NO PAI N!
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(Text in left colum refers to picture of arthritic
hand and arthritic hand x-ray; Text in right colum
refers to picture of healthy hand and heal t hy hand x-
ray) (Exhibit F-1, p. 222)
Beverly Hills Doctor Discovers Solution to Common
Arthritis Pain
Nat ural conbi nation of essential ingredients actually
hel ps rebuild new cartil age.

* * *
Arthritis Sufferer Shares Her Agonizing Pain & Plea for
Cure
She was skeptical at first, but discovers a newlife
when her joint pain conpletely ended.
(Exhibit F-1, p. 223)
It Can Stop Arthritis Pain & Send New Cartilage to
Joints Wthin Days
Avai | abl e Now Wthout a Prescription

* x %
Dr. Leonard Rapoport, Board Certified surgeon, has for
years prescribed what is now called "CartazyneDS"
(cart-a-zeen, Double Strength) to his patients, friends
and famly who suffer fromjoint pain caused by
osteoarthritis, the nost common formof arthritis. The
results have been mracul ous. Wthin days, pain stops
and new, healthy cartil age begins to devel op.
(Text is adjacent to photo of man in white physician's
coat and stethoscope pointing to vertebrae nodel, wth

caption "Dr. Leonard Rapoport, Beverly Hills
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Honeopat hic Healthcare.”) (Exhibit F-1, p. 224)

CartazyneDS Rebuilds Cartilage Naturally

“"It's like WD-40 for your joints!"
In Just A Few Days Your Joint
Pai n Coul d End Forever

Bef ore CartazyneDS Normal & Pain Free
Excess synovial fluid Perfect fluid |evel
bui | dup causi ng
ti ght ness, disconfort
inflammation &

shooti ng PAI N

Subchronal bone Heal t hy Cartilage providing
br eaki ng down causi ng cushion to bone — Conpletely
gri ndi ng and PAI N PAI N FREE novenent

Wrn & deteriorating Good circul ation

cartilage (cushion)

- PAI N

(Text in left colum refers to picture of arthritic
shoul der; Text in right colum refers to picture of
heal t hy shoul der) (Exhibit F-1, p. 225)

*  x %
"CartazyneDS, a conpletely natural approach, addresses
the arthritis affected cartilage and bone itself,"
explains Dr. Rapoport. "You can actually begin to re-
grow new, healthy, snmooth cartilage. Movenent can

beconme fluid and pain free again. It doesn't just
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cover-up joint pain, it gets to the cause — once and
for all! That's the mracle."

(Exhibit F-1, p. 225)

As a surgeon, Dr. Rapoport cautions those
considering hip, knee and other joint replacenent.
["]1 always recomend addressing joint pain first

wi th CartazyneDS before considering surgery. The
formula is conpletely drug free and w thout side
effects. It is vital that doctors begin recogni zing
natural treatnments.'

Joi nt Repl acenent Draw Backs

Tenpor ary
Very Pai nf ul

Costly

Questionabl e success rate

|g¢t¢t¢t¢t

risk or side effects with natural, drug free:
CartazyneDS (Doubl e Strength)

Natural, Safe & Effecti ve!

(Exhibit F-1, p. 228)

[ Dr. Rapoport's] research and understandi ng of the
usage of natural renedies has presented his patients
wi th options sel dom offered by nost physicians.
CartazyneDS is just one of Dr. Rapoport's nany
comendabl e achi evenents.

(Exhibit F-1, p. 231)

My Dear friend:

Even if you' ve suffered fromarthritis pain for

years, CartazyneDS provi des preci ous resources so your
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body can rebuild cartilage and reduce pai nful
inflammation in a very short tinme. There is no doubt
about it. CartazyneDS works!

Cartazyne Sciences is a division of Bentley-Mers

I nternational of Vancouver, Canada. M role as Mudi cal
Director of Bentley-Myers is to insure that you are
receiving the highest quality of pharmaceutical grade
ingredients in all our formulas. M teamis also
responsi bl e for nonitoring worl dw de research invol ving
natural products that can inprove your health and raise
your quality of life.

You are hol ding our |atest catalog of international

di scoveries. Each of these formul as have gone through
rigorous clinical studies. Only after ny departnent
has thoroughly reviewed these tests, do we rel ease
these fornmulas to you.

We have carefully devel oped these fornulas to deliver
benefits without side effects common with prescription
drugs. | personally use nmany of these products daily
and hope you too will take advantage of all that nature
has to offer through these proven formul as.

Thank you,

Leonard Rapoport, MD., F.AC S

(Exhibit F-2, "Longevity Sciences Report" Vol. 3 No. 4,
p. 234)
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21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

V. VIOATIONS OF THE FTC ORDER

FI RST CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Unsubstantiated No Side Effects O ains
for Zymax and M || enexES
(agai nst Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data,
and Nutritional Life)

24. Through the neans described in Paragraphs 17 through
21, defendants, in connection with the manufacturing,
advertising, packaging, |abeling, pronotion, offering for sale,
sale or distribution of Zymax and M || enexES, on numerous
occasi ons, have represented, expressly or by inplication, that:

a. Zymax, containing Ma Huang, or ephedra, has no side

effects; and

b. M | | enexES, containing Ma Huang, or ephedra, has no

side effects.

25. The representations set forth in Paragraph 24 were not
substantiated at the tine the representati ons were nade.
Therefore, defendants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data, and
Nutritional Life have nade the representations set forth in
Paragraph 24 in violation of Part VI.A of the FTC Order.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Fal se or Unsubstantiated Wi ght Loss
Clainms for Zymax and M| enexES
(agai nst Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data,
and Nutritional Life)

26. Through the nmeans described in Paragraphs 17 and 20,

def endants, in connection with the manufacturing, adverti sing,

packagi ng, | abeling, pronotion, offering for sale, sale or
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di stribution of Zymax and M || enexES, on nunerous occasions, have
represented, expressly or by inplication, that:

a. Zymax enabl es users to | ose substantial anmounts of

weight in a short period of time without the need to
i ncrease exercise or reduce caloric intake, enabling
users, for exanple, to go froma size 14 or 12 to a
size 6; and

b. M || enexES enabl es users to | ose substanti al amounts of

weight in a short period of time without the need to
i ncrease exercise or reduce caloric intake, enabling
users, for exanple, to lose 30 to 50 pounds or nore.

27. The representations set forth in Paragraph 26 are fal se
or were not substantiated at the tinme the representations were
made. Therefore, defendants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's
Data, and Nutritional Life have nmade the representations set

forth in Paragraph 26 in violation of Parts I1.B and VI.A of the

FTC O der.
THI RD CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Unsubstantiated Cinical Study d ains
for Zymax and M || enexES
(agai nst Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data,
and Nutritional Life)
28. Through the nmeans described in Paragraphs 17 and 20,
defendants, in connection with the manufacturing, adverti sing,

packagi ng, | abeling, pronotion, offering for sale, sale or
di stribution of Zymax and M || enexES, on nunerous occasions, have
represented, expressly or by inplication, that:

a. Clinical studies prove that Zymax enables users to | ose

- 35-




© 00 N o o0 b~ W N P

N NN NN NN N DN R PR R R Rl
0o N o o M ON PP O ©O 00O N OO o DWW DN O

substantial anmounts of weight in a short period of tine
wi thout the need to increase exercise or reduce caloric
i nt ake; and

b. Clinical studies prove that M|l enexES enabl es users to
| ose substantial anobunts of weight in a short period of
time without the need to increase exercise or reduce
cal oric intake.

29. The representations set forth in Paragraph 28 were not
substantiated at the tine the representati ons were nade.
Therefore, defendants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data, and
Nutritional Life have nade the representations set forth in
Paragraph 28 in violation of Part VI.A of the FTC Order.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Fal se or Unsubstantiated Wi ght Loss
Clains for Serotril
(agai nst Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data,
and Nutritional Life)

30. Through the nmeans described in Paragraph 22,
defendants, in connection with the manufacturing, adverti sing,
packagi ng, | abeling, pronotion, offering for sale, sale or
di stribution of Serotril, on numerous occasions, have
represented, expressly or by inplication, that Serotril enables
users to | ose substantial anobunts of weight in a short period of
time without the need to increase exercise or reduce caloric
i nt ake.

31. The representation set forth in Paragraph 30 is fal se
or was not substantiated at the tine the representations were

made. Therefore, defendants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's
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Data, and Nutritional Life have nmade the representation set forth
in Paragraph 30 in violation of Parts I1.B and VI.A of the FTC
O der.
FI FTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Fictitious Experts
(agai nst Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data,
and Nutritional Life)
32. Through the neans described in Paragraphs 17, 20, and
22, defendants, in connection with the manufacturing,
advertising, packaging, |abeling, pronotion, offering for sale,
sale or distribution of Zymax, M| enexES, and Serotril, on
numer ous occasi ons, have represented, expressly or by
i nplication, that such products have been endorsed by "Dr. David
Perry,"™ "Dr. Jean-Paul Rappaport,” and "Dr. Robert Al dan.”

33. In fact:

a. "Dr. David Perry," "Dr. Jean-Paul Rappaport,” and "Dr.
Robert Al dan" are fictitious persons and thus are not
exi sting persons whose qualifications give themthe
expertise that they are represented as possessing with
respect to the endorsenent; and

b. These fictitious persons' endorsenents, pertaining to
the efficacy and the | ack of side effects of Zynax,

M|l enexES, and Serotril, are not supported by an
objective and valid evaluation or test using procedures
general ly accepted by experts in that science or
profession to yield accurate and reliable results.

34. Therefore, defendants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's

Data, and Nutritional Life have nmade the representations set
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forth in Paragraph 32 in violation of Part VII.C. of the FTC
O der.
SI XTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Unsubstantiated Efficacy Cains for
Cart azyneDS
(agai nst Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data,
and Nutritional Life)

35. Through the neans described in Paragraph 23,
defendants, in connection with the manufacturing, adverti sing,
packagi ng, | abeling, pronotion, offering for sale, sale or
di stribution of CartazyneDS, on nunerous occasions, have

represented, expressly or by inplication, that:

a. CartazyneDS cures arthritis;

b. CartazyneDS rebuilds cartilage in human joints within
days; and

C. CartazyneDS is an effective alternative to joint

repl acenment surgery.

36. The representations set forth in Paragraph 35 were not
substantiated at the tine the representati ons were nade.
Therefore, defendants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data, and
Nutritional Life have nade the representations set forth in
Paragraph 35 in violation of Part VI.A of the FTC Order.

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Fal se Denonstrations for Zymax and
Cart azyneDS
(agai nst Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data,
and Nutritional Life)

37. Through the nmeans described in Paragraphs 17 and 23,
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defendants, in connection with the manufacturing, adverti sing,
packagi ng, | abeling, pronotion, offering for sale, sale or
di stribution of Zymax and CartazyneDS, on numerous occasi ons,
have represented, expressly or by inplication:
a. That the results shown in "before/after” photographs or
vi sual inmages of a person's unclothed backsi de depicted
in advertisenents for Zymax accurately represent the

performance of Zymax in causing substantial weight

| oss; and
b. That the results shown in "before/after” pictures,
medi cal illustrations, and other visual inmages,

including x-ray film depicted in the advertisenents
for CartazyneDS accurately represent the performance of
CartazyneDS on human joints.

38. The representations set forth in Paragraph 37 are
false. Therefore, defendants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's
Data, and Nutritional Life have nmade the representations set
forth in Paragraph 37 in violation of Part VIII of the FTC Order.

El GHTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Violation of FTC Order — Failure to Notify FTC of New Busi ness
Affiliation
(agai nst Levey)

39. After the FTC Order becanme final in 1993, Levey becane
an owner, officer, enployee, and/or consultant for defendants
Bentl ey Myers and Publishers' Data sone tine prior to 2001. By a
| etter dated May 8, 2001, fromhis attorney, Levey provided
witten notice to the FTC of his affiliation with Bentley Mers

and Publ i shers' Dat a.
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40. Defendant Levey failed to notify the Comm ssion within
thirty (30) days of his affiliation with the new busi ness or
enpl oynment, i.e., that he becane an owner, officer, enployee,
and/ or consultant for defendants Bentley Myers and Publishers
Data, thereby violating Part Xl I of the FTC O der.
VI. VIOATIONS OF THE FTC ACT

41. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),
prohi bits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting
commerce. Section 12(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52(a),
prohi bits the dissem nation of any fal se advertisenment in or
affecting conmmerce for the purpose of inducing, or which is
likely to induce, the purchase of food, drugs, devices, or
cosnetics. For the purposes of Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15
US. C 8 52, Zymax, MIIlenexES, Serotril, and CartazyneDS are
each either a "food" or "drug" pursuant to Section 15(b) and (c)
of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 8 55(b) and (c). As set forth bel ow,
def endant s have engaged i n such unlawful practices in connection
wi th the manufacturing, advertising, packagi ng, |abeling,
pronotion, offering for sale, sale, or distribution of Zynax,
M |1l enexES, Serotril and CartazyneDS.

NI NTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Fal se or Unsubstantiated Clains for Zymax, M| enexES, Serotri
and CartazyneDS
(agai nst all defendants)

42. Through the neans described in Paragraphs 17, 20, 22
and 23, defendants, on nunerous occasions, have represented that:

a. Zymax enabl es users to | ose substantial anmounts of

weight in a short period of time without the need to
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43.

i ncrease exercise or reduce caloric intake;

M || enexES enabl es users to | ose substanti al amounts of
weight in a short period of time without the need to

i ncrease exercise or reduce caloric intake;

Serotril enables users to |ose substantial amounts of
weight in a short period of time without the need to

i ncrease exercise or reduce caloric intake;

Clinical studies prove that Zymax enabl es users to | ose
substantial anmounts of weight in a short period of tine
wi thout the need to increase exercise or reduce caloric
i nt ake;

Clinical studies prove that M Il enexES enabl es users to
| ose substantial anobunts of weight in a short period of
time without the need to increase exercise or reduce
cal oric intake;

Zymax has no side effects;

M || enexES has no side effects;

CartazyneDS cures arthritis;

CartazyneDS rebuilds cartilage in human joints within
days; and

CartazyneDS is an effective alternative to joint

repl acement surgery.

The representations set forth in Subparagraphs 42.a

through 42.e are false or were not substantiated at the time the

representations were made. The representations set forth in

Subpar agraphs 42.f through 42.] were not substantiated at the

time the representations were nade. Therefore, the nmaking of the

representations set forth in Paragraph 42 constitutes a deceptive
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practice, and the nmaking of false advertisenents, in or affecting
commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15
U S.C. 88 45(a) and 52.
TENTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Fictitious Product Endorsenents and Testinonials
(agai nst all defendants)
44. Through the neans described in Paragraphs 17, 20, and
22, defendants, on nunerous occasions, have represented,
expressly or by inplication:
a. That "Dr. David Perry," "Dr. Jean-Paul Rappaport,” and
"Dr. Robert Aldan" are actual experts providing
endorsenents pertaining to the efficacy and the | ack of
side effects of Zymax, M| enexES, and Serotril,
respectively; and
b. That persons depicted or described in the
advertisenments, including, but not limted to, "Barb

and Jim Zaine," "Nancy W," "Alice WIlcox," in Zynmax
advertisenments, "Don Jeffreys & Randy" and "Ji m and
Betty Wlson" in the MII|enexES adverti senents,
"Barabara"” and "Dr. J." in the Serotril advertisenents,
and others not specifically identified, are existing
per sons whose actual and current opinions, findings,
bel i efs, and/or experiences are related in the
adverti sements.

45. The representations set forth in Paragraph 44 are
false. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in

Par agraph 44 constitutes a deceptive practice, and the naking of

fal se advertisenents, in or affecting cormmerce, in violation of
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Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 88 45(a) and 52.
ELEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTI ON
Fal se Denonstrations for Zymax and CartazyneDS
(agai nst all defendants)
46. Through the neans described in Paragraphs 17 and 23,
def endants, on numerous occasi ons, have represented, expressly or
by inplication:
a. That the results shown in "before/after” photographs or
vi sual images of a person's unclothed backsi de depicted
in advertisenents for Zymax accurately represent the

performance of Zymax in causing substantial weight

| oss; and
b. That the results shown in "before/after"” pictures,
medi cal illustrations, and other visual inmages,

including x-ray film depicted in the advertisenents
for CartazyneDS accurately represent the performance of
CartazyneDS on human joints.

47. The representations set forth in Paragraph 46 are
false. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in
Par agraph 46 constitutes a deceptive practice, and the naking of
fal se advertisenents, in or affecting commerce, in violation of
Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 88 45(a) and 52.

Vil. CONSUMER | NJURY

48. Consuners have suffered substantial nonetary |oss and
significant health risks as a result of defendants' unlawful acts
or practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, defendants
are likely to continue to injure consuners and harmthe public

i nt erest.
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VIIl. CdVIL PENALTIES, REDRESS, | NJUNCTI VE
AND OTHER EQUI TABLE RELI| EF

49. For the five years preceding the filing of this
conpl aint, each dissem nation by defendants Levey, Bentley Mers,
Publ i sher's Data, and Nutritional Life of any advertisenent or
pronoti onal material in violation of the FTC Order, in one or
nore of the ways described above, and each failure by Levey to
notify the Comm ssion of his affiliation with a new busi ness or
enpl oynment constitutes a separate violation for which plaintiff
seeks nmonetary civil penalties.

50. Sections 5(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U S.C. 88 45(l), as
nodi fied by Section 4 of the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation
Adj ustment Act of 1990, 28 U.S.C. § 2461, and Section 1.98(c) of
the Comm ssion's Rules of Practice, 16 CF.R 8 1.98(c),
authorizes this Court to award nonetary civil penalties of not
nore than $11, 000 for each such violation of the FTC Order that
occurs on or after Novenber 20, 1996.

51. Sections 5(1) and 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 8§
45(1) and 53(b), authorize this Court to issue a pernanent
i njunction agai nst defendants' violating the FTC Order, the FTC
Act, and to grant ancillary relief, including consuner redress,
di sgorgenent, and restitution to prevent and renedy any
vi ol ations of any provision of |aw enforced by the Comm ssion.

52. This Court, in the exercise of its equitable
jurisdiction, may award other ancillary relief to remedy the

injury caused by defendants' violations of the | aw
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| X. PRAYER FOR RELI EF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff requests that this Court, pursuant to
15 U.S.C. 88 45(a), 45(l), 53(b), and 56(a), and pursuant to this
Court's own equitable powers:

1. Ent er judgnment agai nst defendants and in favor of
plaintiff for each violation alleged in this Conplaint;

2. Award plaintiff nonetary civil penalties from
def endants Levey, Bentley Myers, Publisher's Data, and
Nutritional Life for each violation of the FTC Order alleged in
this Conpl aint;

3. Per manent |y enjoin defendants fromviolating the FTC
Order issued in FTC Docket No. C-3459;

4. Per manent |y enjoin defendants from engaging in, or
assisting others engaged in, violations of the FTC Act;

5. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to
redress injury to consuners resulting from defendants' violations
of the FTC Order and the FTC Act; including, but not limted to,

resci ssion of contracts, the refund of nonies paid, and the

di sgorgenent of ill-gotten nonies;
6. Award plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as
wel | as such other and additional relief as the Court may

determ ne to be just and proper; and
7. Grant such equitable relief as the Court may determ ne

to be just and proper.
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DATED: June 30, 2003

Respectfully Submtted

DEBRA W YANG

United States Attorney
for the Central District
of California

VI NCE FARHAT
Assi stant U. S. Attorney

ROBERT MCCALLUM

Assi stant Attorney General
Cvil Division

U.S. Departnent of Justice
EUGENE M THI ROLF

Director
O fice of Consuner Litigation

RI CHARD N. GOLDBERG
Trial Attorney

OF COUNSEL:

ELAI NE D. KOLI SH
Associ ate Director
f or Enforcenent
Federal Trade Conm ssion

JONI LUPOVI TZ
Assi stant Director
f or Enforcenent
Federal Trade Conm ssion

ROBIN M RI CHARDSON

CRAI G LI SHER

Att or neys

Federal Trade Conm ssion
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Exhibit A

Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t

Exhi bi t
Exhi bi t

B.

E- 3.
F-1.
F-2.

| NDEX OF EXHI BI TS

FTC Admi ni strative Conpl ai nt
FTC Adm ni strative O der

March 2002 edition of "Plastic Surgery Magazi ne
(Zymax)

February-March 2001 edition of "Plastic Surgery
Magazi ne" (Zynmax)

February 2000 edition of "Plastic Surgery
Magazi ne" (Zynax)

Summer 2001 edition of "Diet News" (M| enexES)

"Special Edition" of "Serotril Sciences" Vol 3 -
No. 5 (Serotril)

Wnter/ Spring 1999 edition of "Serotril Sciences”
Vol 2 - No. 4 (Serotril)

Serotril brochure
CartazyneDS br ochure

"Longevity Sciences Report"” Vol. 3 No. 4
(CartazyneDS)
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